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To: Coppell ISD Board of Trustees

From: Sam Farsaii

Date: July 8, 2016

cc: Dr. Waldrip, Kay Ryon, Dr. Marilyn Denison, Sid Grant, Larry Guerra, Stephen
McGilvray

Re:  Security Camera Storage Proposal

Coppell ISD needs to increase security camera storage capacity:

For additional security cameras for all campuses

For requirements of new higher resolution cameras

For retention standard of 14 days

To set up a scalable solution for future expansion and addition of new schools
To meet the storage needs requirements of SB507 for SpEd classrooms

SB507 requires that districts provide video capture equipment for SpEd classrooms that have
the capacity for 6 months of video retention.

The Isilon storage solution provides 416TB aggregate pool capacity to handle projected

future camera replacements and growth. This solution will provide centralized storage for our
security camera servers which will be virtualized to allow easy expansion and provide failover in
the event a camera server needs to be restarted. The pricing includes installation and 5 years of
hardware and software support. There is one component software license that only includes a
maximum of 3 years of support. The additional annual cost is approximately $1000/year.

The Technology Department has reviewed bids in collaboration with the Purchasing Department
and recommends Technologent for system setup and implementation.

Provider Cost Comparison
Technologent $390,705.00
Presidio $411,764.95
NetSync $468,086.43




